

18-4-56 Mr. G. B. Lowry. Resigned February, 1955
 Mr. W. E. Williams. Resigned February, 1956
 After a discussion on the type of representation felt to be desirable it was resolved that the Ballarat Agricultural and Pastoral Society be invited to nominate one of its members who is actively engaged in primary production and that the President approach Mr. H. Altmuth, Manager of the A. N. Z. Bank with a view to his accepting nomination
 (Mrs Lynch & Smith)

General Business Future of Museum Building
 The President reported that the Finance Committee had met at the Museum on Wednesday 11th April, and had discussed the proposed plans of alterations to the old Court House and the possibilities of the school needing the Museum or its site for future expansion. It was agreed that the present Museum was not ~~to be~~ an advertisement by the school or the city and it was felt that an approach to the Education Department for extensive alterations and renovations could not be justified if the building were to be used in the future ~~for~~ as a Museum.

The alternative of requesting the Education Department to demolish the building and to erect in its place an extension of the administrative block which would provide a large assembly hall, Council Room, library, additional classrooms and possibly a cafeteria, was suggested

18-4-56 by ~~or~~ email and discussed.
 It was finally resolved that this alternative be recommended to the School Council.
 It was resolved that the Finance Committee's recommendation be adopted and that the Education Department be requested to substitute this proposal for the one to re-model the Old Court House. It was also resolved that the Department be asked to renovate the Old Court House and to install modern artificial lighting: the framing of the letter regarding these proposals to be left in the hands of the Principal and the Registrar
 (Mrs Nicholson & Ainaker)

Estimates for 1956/57
 It was resolved that the estimates for 1956/57 as tabled be adopted and forwarded to the Education Department
 (Mrs Pearson & Beanland)

Report of Board of Inspectors
 It was resolved that the report of the Board of Inspectors for 1955 be taken as read and received.
 (Mrs Pearson & Beanland)

Next Meeting of Council
 It was resolved that owing to the Prize Giving night having been arranged for the 16th May the next meeting of the Council be held on Wednesday 9th May
 (Mrs Beanland & Nicholson)

Name of school
 The President said that he was introducing this matter to enable members to give some thought as to whether a change in the name of the school was desirable in view of the change in conditions that had taken place